
 
 
 

Career Information and Employment Links 
 
Accounting 
Accounting Jobs: www.accountingjobs.com 
Certified Public Accountants: www.aicpa.org/ 
Careers in Accounting: www.careers-in-accounting.com 
Tax & Accounting Links: www.taxsites.com 
 
Advertising 
Advertising Educational Foundation: www.aef.com 
Advertising & Public Relations: www.careers-in-marketing.com/ad.htm 
American Advertising Federation: www.aaf.org 
American Association for Business Communication: www.theabc.org 
American Institute of Graphic Arts: www.aiga.org 
Graphic Communications Council : www.npes.org/ 
Internet Advertising Resource Guide: www.admedia.org 
National Cartoonists Society: www.reuben.org/ 
 
Air Conditioning Technology 
Air Conditioning Contractors of America: www.acca.org 
Heating, Refrigerating & Air-Conditioning Engineers: www.ashrae.org 
HVAC Careers: www.hvaccareers.com 
HVAC Jobs: www.hvacjob.com 
 
Anthropology 
American Anthropological Association: www.aaanet.org 
Anthropologists at Work: anthap.oakland.edu/napafaq.htm 
Anthropology Jobs: www.anthrojob.com 
Careers in Archaeology: www.museum.state.il.us/ismdepts/anthro/dlcfaq.html 
 
Architecture 
American Institute of Architects:  www.aia.org 
Architecture Careers: www.akropolis.net/~zeus/archcareers 
Careers@ e-Architect: www.e-architect.com 
Society of Architectural Historians: www.sah.org 
Urban and Regional Planning Career Information: www.planning.org/careers 
 
Art 
American Art Therapy Association, Inc.: www.arttherapy.org 
Art Careers and Jobs: www.artschools.com/careers-jobs/ 
Art Hire: www.arthire.com 
Art History: www.indiana.edu/~aah 
Art Jobs: www.artjobs.com/ 
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Schools of Art & Design: www.arts-accredit.org/nasad/default.htm 
Society of Illustrators: www.societyillustrators.org 
 
Automotive Technology 
Automotive Employment: www.autojobs.com 
Automotive Youth Educational Systems: www.ayes.org/ 
National Automotive Technicians Education Foundation: www.natef.org/ 
 
Biology 
Biological Sciences: www.aibs.org/careers/index.html 
Biology Jobs: biologyjobs.com 
Careers in Biology: www.aibs.org 
Careers in Botany: www.botany.org/bsa/careers 
Careers in Microbiology: www.asmusa.org/edusrc/edu21.htm 
Integrative & Comparative Biology Careers: www.sicb.org/careers 
Medical/Healthcare Career Information: library.thinkquest.org/15569/index.html 
 
Biotechnology 
Biotechnology Career Guide: www.accessexcellence.org/AB/CC 
Biotechnology Industry Organization: www.bio.org 
Bio-Link: www.bio-link.org 
Bio-Tech/Pharmaceutical Jobs: career.bio.com 
Bio View: www.bioview.com 
Marine Career Fields: www.marinecareers.net/fields.htm 
National Center for Biotechnology Information: www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov 
 
Business Administration 
Careers in Business: www.careers-in-business.com 
 
Chemistry 
American Academy of Forensic Sciences: www.aafs.org 
American Chemical Society: www.acs.org 
American Chemistry Council: www.americanchemistry.com 
Chem Jobs: www.chemjobs.net 
Scientist’s Employment Network: www.scijobs.org 
 
Chemical Technology 
Chemical Technology: www.chemicals-technology.com 
Chemical Industry: www.chemspy.com 
 
Chiropractic 
American Chiropractic Association: www.amerchiro.org 
Chiropractor Jobs: www.chiropractorjobs.com 
Federation of Chiropractic Licensing Boards: www.fclb.org 
 
 



Civil Technology 
American Society of Certified Engineering Technicians: www.ascet.org 
American Society of Civil Engineers: www.asce.org 
 
Communications/Broadcasting 
Broadcast Employment Services: www.tvjobs.com 
Communication Arts Network: www.commarts.com 
Jobs in Communications: www.jobs-communications.com 
Magazine Publishers of America: www.magazine.org 
Media Sales Positions: www.mediarecruiter.com 
National Association of Broadcasters: www.nab.org 
Public Relations: www.magazine.org 
TV & Radio Jobs: tvandradiojobs.com 
Women in Communications: www.womcom.org 
 
Computer Information Systems 
Association for Information Systems: www.aisnet.org 
Information Systems Jobs: www.information-systems-jobs.com 
Institute of Certification of Computing Professional: www.iccp.org 
IT Careers: www.cybercareers.org 
 
Computer Science 
Association for Women in Computers: www.awcncc.org 
Careers in Computing: www.computer.org/education/careers.htm 
Computer World: www.computerworld.com 
Computer Game Industry Professionals: www.gignews.com 
Developers/Computer Programming Jobs: www.developers.net 
Interactive Multimedia/Computer Games: www.skillsnet.net 
IT Careers: www.cybercareers.org 
Programming Jobs: www.ihireprogrammers.com 
 
Computer Technology 
Computer Careers Planning Information: www.itsworking.org/home.html 
Computer Jobs: www.computerjobs.com 
Computer Work: www.computerwork.com 
IT Careers: www.cybercareers.org 
 
Court Reporting 
Court Reporters: www.courtreporters.com 
Court Reporting and Broadcast Captioning: www.bestfuture.com 
Court Reporting Employment: www.thecourtreportingstore.com 
National Court Reporters Association: www.verbatimreporters.com 
Reporter Central: www.reportercentral.com 
United States Court Reporters Association: www.uscra.org 
 
 



Criminal Justice 
Academy of Criminal Justice Sciences: www.acjs.org 
American Society of Criminology: www.asc41.com 
Cop Net: www.copnet.org 
Corrections Connection: www.corrections.com 
Federal Bureau of Prisons: www.bop.gov 
International Association of Women Police: www.iawp.org 
Law Enforcement Jobs: www.911hotjobs.com 
Law Enforcement Resource Site: www.officer.com 
National Sheriffs Association: www.sheriffs.org 
NY State Department of Correctional Services: www.docs.state.ny.us 
NY State Division of Criminal Justice Services: criminaljustice.state.ny.us 
NY State Police: www.troopers.state.ny.us 
Police Guide: policeguide.com 
 
Dental Assisting 
Dental Assistant Jobs: www.jobdental.net 
Dental Assisting National Board, Inc.: www.dentalassisting.com 
 
Dental Hygiene 
American Dental Hygienists’ Association: www.adha.org 
Dental Hygienist Jobs: www.jobhygienist.org 
 
Early Childhood Education 
Center for the Child Care Workforce: www.ccw.org/ 
Child Care Council: www.earlychildhood.org/weblinks.htm 
Council for Professional Recognition, Early Childhood Education: www.cdacouncil.org 
Kinder Care: www.kindercare.com 
National Association for the Education of Young Children: www.naeyc.org 
 
Education 
American Federation of Teachers: www.aft.org 
Education World: www.educationworld.com 
K-12 Jobs: k12jobs.com 
National Council for Accreditation of Teacher Education: www.ncate.org 
National Education Association: www.nea.org 
NY State Department of Education: www.highered.nysed.gov/tcert 
Special Education Careers: www.special-ed-careers.org 
Teacher Certification Requirements: www.academploy.com/certif.cfm 
Teacher Resources: www.teachers.net 
US Department of Education: www.ed.gov/ 
 
Electrical Engineering Technology 
Accreditation Board for Engineering and Technology: www.abet.org/ 
Electronic Technicians: www.iscet.org 
Institute of Electrical & Electronic Engineering: www.ieee.org 



Electronic Publishing 
Electronic Publishing Resources: desktoppublishing.com 
Graphic Communications International Union: www.gciu.org 
National Association for Printing Leadership: www.napl.org 
Printing Industries of America, Inc.: www.printing.org 
 
EMT/Paramedic 
EMT/Paramedic Jobs: www.911hotjobs.com 
National Association of Emergency Medical Technicians: www.aemt.org 
National Registry of Emergency Medical Technicians: www.nremt.org 
Paramedic Jobs: www.paramedicjobs.com 
 
Engineering 
Aeronautics & Astronautics: www.aiaa.org 
Agricultural Engineering: www.asae.org 
American Association of Engineering Societies: www.aaes.org 
Automotive Engineering: www.sae.org 
Chemical Engineering: www.aiche.org 
Ceramic Engineering: www.ceramic.org 
Civil Engineering: www.asce.org 
Electrical & Electronic Engineering: www.ieee.org 
Engineer Career Profiles: www.careertech.com/careerprofiles/index.html 
Engineering Education: www.asee.org/precollege/ 
Entry Level Engineering Jobs: www.engcen.com 
Environmental Engineering: www.enviro-engrs.org 
Industrial Engineering: www.iienet.org 
Junior Engineering Technical Society: www.jets.org 
Manufacturing Engineering: www.sme.org 
Materials Science & Engineering: www.crc4mse.org 
Mechanical Engineering: www.asme.org 
National Society of Black Engineers: www.nsbe.org 
Petroleum Engineering: www.spe.org 
Society of Women Engineers: www.swe.org 
 
English 
Academy of American Poets: www.poets.org 
American Copy Editors Society: www.copydesk.org 
American Society of Newspaper Editors: www.asne.org 
National Council of Teachers of English: www.ncte.org 
Society of Professional Journalists: spj.org 
Writers Guild of America: www.wga.org 
Write Resource: www.writerswrite.com 
Writer’s Resource Center: www.poewar.com 
 
Environmental Science 
Ecological Society of America: www.esa.org 



Environmental and Natural Resources Careers: www.environmental-jobs.com/ 
Environmental Career Center: www.environmentalcareer.com 
Environmental Career Opportunities: www.ecojobs.com 
Environmental Careers Organization: www.eco.org/ 
Environmental Jobs& Careers: www.ecoemploy.com 
Environmental Yellow Pages: www.enviroyellowpages.com 
Green Corps: www.greencorps.org 
Monroe County Department of Environmental Services: www.co.monroe.ny.us/environment 
New York State Department of Environmental Conservation: www.dec.state.ny.us 
Peace Corps: www.peacecorps.gov 
Student Conservation Association, Inc.: www.sca-inc.org 
US Environmental Protection Agency: www.epa.gov 
 
Fashion Buying/Merchandising 
American Purchasing Society: www.american-purchasing.com 
Fashion 411: www.fashion-411.com 
Fashion Center, New York City: www.fashioncenter.com 
Fashion Net: http://www.fashion.net/howto 
Jobs in Fashion: www.jobsinfashion.com 
Largest Fashion Industry Search Engine: www.infomat.com 
 
Finance/Financial Services 
American Finance Association: www.afajof.org 
Careers in Finance: www.careers-in-finance.com 
Career Network for Finance: www.fincareer.com 
Finance & Accounting: www.aafa.com 
Financial Jobs: www.financialjobs.com 
 
Fire Protection Technology 
Fire Fighting Jobs: www.911hotjobs.com 
NYS Office of Fire and Prevention Control: www.dos.state.ny.us/fire/firewww.html 
 
Food Industry Management/Administration 
Council on Hotel, Restaurant, and Institutional Education: www.chrie.org 
Food Service Management: www.sfm-online.org 
National Restaurant Association: www.restaurant.org 
Restaurant Jobs: www.restaurantjobs.com 
Restaurant Manager Net: www.restaurantmanager.net 
 
Foreign Language 
American Council on the Teaching of Foreign Languages: www.actfl.org 
American Translators Association: www.atanet.org 
Careers Utilizing Foreign Languages: www.ub-careers.buffalo.edu/cdo/clanguag.htm 
I Love Languages: www.ilovelanguages.com 
Modern Language Association: www.mla.org 
 



Forestry 
USDA Forest Service: www.fs.fed.us 
Earth Work Jobs: www.earthworks-jobs.com 
 
Geo-Science/Geology/Geography 
American Meteorological Society: www.ametsoc.org/AMS 
Association of American Geographers: www.aag.org 
Geo-Job Source: www.geojobsource.com 
Geological Society of America: www.geosociety.org/ 
Earth Work Jobs: www.earthworks-jobs.com 
Land Surveyor References: www.lsrp.com 
 
Healthcare Therapists 
American Association for Respiratory Care: www.aarc.org 
American Occupational Therapy Association, Inc.: www.aota.org 
American Physical Therapy Association: www.apta.org 
American Therapeutic Recreation Association: www.atra-tr.org 
Healthcare Therapy Careers: library.thinkquest.org/15569/car1bth.html 
 
Health Information Technology/Medical Records 
American Health Information Management Association: www.ahima.org 
 
History/Political Science 
American Historical Association: www.theaha.org/pubs/careers/Index.html 
American Association for State and Local History: www.aaslh.org 
American Enterprise Institute for Public Policy Research: www.aei.org 
American Political Science Association: www.apsanet.org/ 
National Council on Public History: ncph.org 
 
Hotel Technology 
American Hotel & Lodging Educational Institute: www.ei-ahma.org 
Hospitality Careers Online: www.hcareers.com 
Hotel Job Resource: www.hoteljobresource.com 
Resort Jobs: www.resortjobs.com 
 
Human Services 
American Public Human Services Association: www.aphsa.org 
Human Services Careers Network: www.hscareers.com 
Human Services Directory, Monroe County: www.rochester.lib.ny.us/humanserv 
Human Services People: www.hspeople.com/who.htm 
Social Services Links: www.newyorkwired.com/ssmain.htm 
Substance Abuse & mental Health Services Administration: www.samhsa.gov 
 
Interior Design 
American Society of Interior Designers: www.asid.org 
Career Resources in Interior Design: www.interiordesignjobs.com 



 
International Business 
Abroad View Magazine: www.abroadviewmagazine.com/ 
International Business Forum: www.ibf.com 
International Business Resource Desk: globaledge.msu.edu/ibrd 
International Affairs Resources: www.etown.edu/vl/ 
Leading Source for International Jobs: www.overseasjobs.com/ 
One Small Planet: www.onesmallplanet.com 
 
Landscape Architecture 
American Society of Landscape Architects: www.asla.org/index2.html/ 
Horticultural Jobs: www.horticulturaljobs.com 
Earth Work Jobs: www.earthworks-jobs.com 
Landscape Jobs: www.landscapejobs.com 
 
Law/Federal Government 
American Bar Association: www.abanet.org 
Careers in Government: www.careersingovernment.com 
Drug enforecement Administration: www.usdoj.gov/dea 
Federal Bureau of Investigations: www.fbi.gov 
Government Jobs: www.govtjobs.com 
Law Career Research & Education: www.nalp.org/prelaw 
Law Jobs: www.lawjobs.com 
Law School Admission Council: www.lsac.org 
US Department of Justice: www.usdoj.gov 
 
Machine Trades/Tooling & Machining 
National Tooling and Machining Association: www.ntma.org 
Precision Machined Products Association: www.pmpa.org 
Rochester Tooling and Machining Association: www.rtma.org 
 
Manufacturing Technology 
Assocation for Manufacturing Technology: www.mfgtech.org 
Society of Manufctcuring Engineers: www.manufacturingiscool.com 
 
Marketing 
American Advertising Federation: www.aaf.org 
Careers in Marketing: www.careers-in-marketing.com 
Marketing Jobs: www.marketingjobs.com 
Sales and Marketing Executives International: www.smei.org 
 
Massage Therapy 
American Massage Therapy Association: www.amtamassage.org 
NYS Massage Therapy License Requirements: www.op.nysed.gov/massage.htm 
 



Mathematics 
American Statistical Association: www.amstat.org/careers 
Be an Actuary: www.beanactuary.org 
Mathematical Scinces Career Information: www.ams.org/careers 
Careers in Applied Mathematics: www.siam.org/careers/career1.htm 
Careers in Math: www.coolmath.com/careers.htm 
Careers in Math & Computer Science: ww.csbsju.edu/career/majors/mathCSCareers.htm/ 
 
Mechanical Technology 
Accreditation Board for Engineering and Technology: www.abet.org 
American Society of Mechanical Engineers: www.asme.org 
Junior Engineering Technical Society (JETS): www.jets.org 
 
Medical 
Anesthesiology: www.asahq.org 
Cardiology: www.acc.org 
Careers in Medicine: www.aamc.org/students/considering/careers.htm 
Career MD: www.careermd.com 
Dentistry: www.ada.org 
Dermatology: www.abderm.org 
Health Occupations: www.hosa.org 
Medical Specialties: www.abms.org/links.asp 
Physician Assistants: www.aapa.org 
Physician Assistant Programs: www.apap.org 
Podiatry: www.aacpm.org 
Optometry: www.opted.org 
Osteopathy: www.aacom.org 
Psychiatry: www.psych.org 
Public Health: www.asph.org 
Rheumatology: www.rheumatology.org 
 
Music 
American Music Therapy Association: www.musictherapy.org 
Careers in Music: www.berklee.edu/html/ca_main.html 
National Association for Music Education: www.menc.org 
Music Industry Career Center: www.music-careers.com 
Music Professions: library.thinkquest.org/15413/professions/professions.htm 
Solo Performer: www.soloperformer.com 
 
Nursing 
American Nurses Association: www.nursingworld.org 
Honor Society of Nursing: www.nursingsociety.org 
National League for Nursing: www.nln.org/ 
National Student Nurses’ Association: www.nsna.org 
Nursing Center: www.nursingcenter.com 
Nursing Net: www.nursingnet.org 



 
Office Technology 
Administrative Assistant Resources: adresnet.com 
Rochester/Flower City Chapter, IAAP: www.angelfire.com/ny/flowercityiaap 
International Association of Administrative Professionals: www.iaap-hq.org 
Legal Secretary: www.nals.org 
 
Optical Systems Technology 
Online Photonics Resource: www.optics.org 
Optical Society of America: www.osa.org 
International Society for Optical Engineering: www.spie.org/ 
Photonics Is Your Future: www.photonicseducation.ca 
Photonics/Optics Resources: www.gophotonic.com 
 
Packaging Science 
Institute Of Packaging Professionals: www.iopp.org 
Packaging Education Forum: packagingeducation.org 
Women in Packaging: www.womeninpackaging.org 
 
Paralegal 
American Association for Paralegal Education: www.aafpe.org 
Standing Committee on Legal Assistants: www.abanet.org/legalassts 
National Association of Legal Assistants: www.nala.org 
National Federation of Paralegal Associations: www.paralegals.org 
Paralegal Classifieds: www.paralegalclassifieds.com 
 
Pharmacy 
American Association of Colleges of Pharmacy: www.aacp.org/ 
National Association of Boards of Pharmacy: www.nabp.net 
Pharmacy Jobs: www.pweek.com 
 
Philosophy 
American Academy of Religion: www.aarweb.org 
Idealist: www.idealist.org 
Internet Nonprofit Center: www.nonprofits.org 
Philosophy Career Handbook: www.phil.ufl.edu/ugrad/ugcrhbk.html 
Philosophy Guide: www.apa.udel.edu/apa/publications/texts/briefgd.html 
Philosophy Resources: www.epistemelinks.com 
Why Study Philosophy?: www.univnorthco.edu/philosophy/why.html 
 
Physical Education, Health & Recreation 
American Council on Exercise: www.acefitness.org 
Exercise Jobs: www.exercisejobs.com 
Health, Physical Education, Recreation & Dance: www.aahperd.org 
Human Kinetics: www.humankinetics.com 
National Athletic Trainers’ Association: www.nata.org 



National Education Association: www.nea.org 
Online Sports Career Center: www.onlinesports.com/pages/CareerCenter.html 
Sports Medicine: www.sportsmedicine.com 
Sport Psychology: www.aaasponline.org 
Wellness Connection: www.connection.com 
 
Psychology/Counseling 
Addiction/Substance Abuse: naadac.org 
American Counseling Association: www.counseling.org 
American Psychological Association: www.apa.org 
Community Psychology Network: www.communitypsychology.net 
Encyclopedia of Psychology: www.psychology.org 
Forensic Psychology: www.abfp.com 
Human Resource Management: www.shrm.org 
Industrial and Organizational Psychology: www.siop.org 
Marriage & Family Therapy: www.aamft.org 
Master’s/Doctoral Level Careers in Psychology: www.psywww.com/careers/masters.htm 
National Board for Certified Counselors: www.nbcc.org 
Psychology Careers: www.socialpsychology.org/career.htm 
Psych Resources: www.psychwatch.com 
Psych Web: www.psychwww.com 
School Counselor: www.schoolcounselor.org 
School Psychologists: www.nasponline.org/index2.html 
Social Servie Jobs: www.socialservice.com 
 
Radiologic Technician 
American Society of Radiologic Technologists: www.asrt.org 
American Registry of Radiologic Technologists: www.arrt.org 
 
Retail Business Management 
National Retail Federation: www.nrf.com 
Retail Career Profiles: www.retailology.com/college/career/profiles.asp 
Retail Jobs: www.allretailjobs.com 
 
Small Business Management 
Small Business Handbook/U.S. Dept. of Labor: www.dol.gov/asp/programs/handbook 
U.S. Small Business Administration: www.sba.gov 
Careers in Business: www.careers-in-business.com/ 
The Small Business Journal: www.tsbj.com/ 
ABC’s of Small Business: www.liraz.com 
 
Sociology/Social Work 
American Sociological Association: www.asanet.org 
Careers in Sociology: www.abacon.com/socsite 
National Association of Social Workers: www.naswdc.org/profession/overview.asp 
Rural Sociology: www.ruralsociology.org 



Society for Applied Sociology: www.appliedsoc.org 
Social Service Jobs: www.socialservice.com 
Social Work & Social Services Jobs: gwbweb.wustl.edu/jobs 
 
Speech Language Pathology/Audiology 
American Speech-Language-Hearing Association: professional.asha.org 
American Academy of Audiology: www.audiology.org 
Audiology Jobs: www.audiologydepot.com 
Speech Therapy Jobs: speechtherapist.net 
 
Telecommunications Services Technology 
Communications Workers of America: www.cwa-union.org/ 
National Association of Radio and Telecommunications Engineers, Inc.: www.narte.org 
Telecommunications Jobs: www.telecomcareers.net 
 
Travel & Tourism 
American Society of Travel Agents: www.astanet.com 
Hospitality Careers Online: www.hcareers.com 
Travel & Hospitality Jobs: www.traveljobz.net 
 
Veterinary/Animal Science 
American Society of Animal Science: www.asas.org 
American Veterinary Medical Association: www.avma.org 
Animal Jobs: www.animaljobs.com 
Careers in Animal Behaviors: www.animalbehavior.org 
Humane Society: www.hsus.org 
Preparing for a Career in Veterinary Medicine: www.aavmc.org/prevet/prevet.htm/ 
Veterinary Technician: www.avma.org/care4pets/caretech.htm 
Zoo Parks & Aquariums: www.aza.org 
 
Visual Communications: TV/ Photography 
Broadcast Employees and Technicians: union.nabetcwa.org/nabet 
Communication Arts: www.commarts.com 
Film and Television Production: www.mandy.com 
National Press Photographers Association: www.nppa.org 
TV & Radio Jobs: tvandradiojobs.com 
 
Visual Communications: Graphic Arts/Printing 
Communication Arts: www.commarts.com 
Graphic Artists Guild : www.gag.org 
Graphic Communications Council: www.npes.org 
Printing Industries of America, Inc: www.printing.org 


